
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 23-007 

 

 

To: Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance Members 

 Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr., Vice-Chairman 

 Honorable Marvin A. Blyden 

 Honorable Samuel Carriόn 

 Honorable Dwayne M. DeGraff 

 Honorable Ray Fonseca 

 Honorable Javan E. James, Sr. 
 

From: Honorable Donna A. Frett-Gregory   ______________ 

 Chairperson 

 Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance 

 

Date: February 3, 2023 

 

Subject: Rescheduling of Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance Hearing 

 

The Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance hearing scheduled for Friday, February 

10, 2023 has been rescheduled due to the unavailability of members of the Executive Branch’s 

Financial Team to provide pertinent testimony on February 10, 2023.  

 

The Committee on Budget, Appropriations and Finance will convene on Tuesday, February 21, 

2023 at 10:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Chambers on St. Thomas to receive testimony 

from the Financial Team. The official agenda will follow. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact my Legislative Director, Jamila Russell at (340) 

712-2239. 

 

cc:   All Senators 

 Central Staff 

 Media 

 

 

 

The Honorable 

Donna A. Frett-Gregory 
Liaison to Congress 
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CHAIRPERSON 
Committee on Budget, Appropriations 

and Finance 
 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 
Committee on Education  

and Workforce Development 
  

MEMBER 
Committee on Economic Development  

& Agriculture 
 

Committee on Health, Hospitals and 
Human Services 
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